
    
Frank and Hattie Hamblin built the two-and-
a-half story Queen Anne home in 1900 on 
land formerly owned by Marcellus 
Eldredge, a local businessman and legislator 
who gave the Eldredge Library to the town.  
The architect’s goal was to repair and 
restore elements of the home to preserve its 
historic character. The front porch 
balustrade was renovated and repaired with 
better materials and methods of 
construction. The second floor addition 
replicates the details of the original house 
with new windows that match the originals. 
The bay window at the front of the house 
was replaced with one more consistent with 
the original construction  

85 Shore Road •   The Hamblin House 
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